Kingston Narrabundah RSL 1956 – 1983

The Kingston Narrabundah RSL was incorporated in 1956. It was formed from the Kingston RSS & ILA & Narrabundah ex-service personnel after a land grant in the Dept of Interior in the demountable area in Narrabundah. A building fund was set up to provide for a clubhouse, tennis courts and a bowling green. Fundraising was done by ex-servicemen and the Ladies Auxiliary. The lease over Blocks 2 & 3 Section 124 Narrabundah was granted in 1961 & 1963. A small shed was erected in the corner of the block that made do as temporary premises. 
A brick club house and two bowling greens were constructed and were well patronised by ex-service personnel, social members & lawn bowlers. It provided a well needed community facility for the Narrabundah community. ANZAC Day was commemorated at the club following a march along Kootara Cres from Narrabundah local shops from the 1960s until the 1980s. 
 A statue dedicated to the WW2 Kokoda Campaign and Papua New Guineans, crafted by Helena J Anderson, was unveiled outside the club house on 25 April 1970. This statue was donated to the Canberra Services Club in 1983.
The introduction of poker machines in the ACT in 1976 presented clubs with a new income stream. A loan was negotiated with Custom Credit Finance and this lead to the demise of the RSL and the purchase of it by the Hungarian Australian Club for $420,000 in 1983. The club site was sold to a developer for residences in 2002 for $830,000. The Lest we Forget stone was moved to the Community Tennis Courts.
Madison Square now sits on the old club site.

